ITEM
MANAGER'S REPORT NO.
COUNCIL MEETING 94/12/12
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DATE: 1994 DEC 07

Water Mains, Pumping Stations, etc.

TO: CITY MANAGER
FROM: DIRECTOR ENGINEERING . FILE: 10-01-12
SUBJECT: WORK ORDER:
60-21-118" Water System Improvements
PURPOSE: To obtain approval of Work Order 60-21-118
RECOMMENDATION:
1. THAT the above work order as more specifically referred to in this report, be
approved.
REPORT
- 60-21-118  Water System Improvements
Charge: 1994 Capital Budget

$190,000

Additional Information: The 1994 Capital program includes a provision of $190,000 for a
program of improvements to the water distribution system. Aging watermains with a history of
frequent breaks and high maintenance cost are replaced on an ongoing basis. The size of
replacement mains is increased where appropriate to improve water supply and fire flow
protection. Sufficient General Revenue funds are available and these expenditures are included
in the Water Utility component of the 1994 Capital Program.
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cc: Director Finance
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